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Question 29:

When submitting the original and 5 copies of the Technical 




Proposal, how many copies of the attachments do you require?
Response:
One original and one copy are sufficient.
Question 30:

Page 78 5.3.2 I References – Are reference sent to the 




procurement office or should they be sent to us and 





opened/included in the technical proposal?
Response:
References must be identified and include the information indicated in Section 5.3.2 I.  This information must be submitted with the Technical Proposal under TAB H.  
Question 31:

Page 49 3.10.2 B RCYCP – The requirement listed is to include 



certificates for all RCYCP’s. With staff turnover, the certificates sent 


for RFP may not be applicable at time of contract execution. Why is 


this required?
Response:
RCYCP’s must be certified by the State Board for the certification of Residential Child Care Program Professionals as stated in 3.10.2 B. 

Question 32:

Page 79 5.3.2 M Subcontractors – Staffing agencies, and 




contractual providers (i.e. psychiatrists) count as subcontractors for 



the proposal?


Response:
Yes, entities or individuals contracted by the Offeror to provide services under the Contract are considered subcontractors and may be used to meet the MBE and/or VSBE goals, if qualified. 
Question 33:

Page 80 5.3.2 O (2) Economic Benefit Factors – Can you provide 



examples of specific benefits that would be contractually 




enforceable?
Response:
Please refer to Section 5.3.2 O(7) for specific examples.
Question 34:

2.3.2.F   When it says “based on level of care”, who determines this 


and how is it determined?  In other words if the program determines 


that we do not need 2 persons on duty in a cottage at all times, 



based on our determined level of care, does this apply?  Our new 



ratio is 3 residents to 2 staff in this RFP, which is different from our 



previous ratio of 3 residents to 1 staff.  If we have 1 resident do we 



need 2 staff?  What about 2 residents?
a. Also does this apply to overnight awake staff.  2.3.22 states a ratio of  “8:1 during sleeping hours”.  Will we need to provide a minimum of 2 overnight awakes per cottage?

b. Because of the change in staffing patterns I want to make sure that the increases for the required additional staff will be allowed in our budget proposals.
Response:
The Department has determined that notwithstanding the minimum ratios of resident to staff for the Program, two staff persons must be on site when a resident is present. This applies to overnight hours as well. For example, if the minimum ratio is 6:1, and there are 4 residents present, there must be 2 staff present. Using the same ratio, if there are 12 residents present, there must be a minimum of 2 staff present.  Costs for all staff shall be included in the Offeror’s budget.
Question 35:

2.3.22.3.E states “Have the ability to serve male and female youth 



ages 14-20.” and  2.3.22.5.F  states “ Have a facility for male and 



female youth ages 14-20.” We only serve male youth.  Are we also 



now going to have to serve female youth?
a. Also, what about youth 11-13, whom we currently serve.  Are these youth no longer available for placement in a TGH?

Response:
An Offeror will propose to serve male, female or both based on its Provider Profile or Program.  SSA Policy #10-11 does not permit placing youth under age 13 in congregate care without special approval and under special circumstances.  There may be circumstances where a child under 13 will need care. 
Question 36:

I did not see a response to whether we are required to admit girls to 


our TGH and GHP.  Do you know if this has been discussed?  



Question 25 comes close but does not answer my question.  In our 



region, there is no stated need for females according to chart 4 on




pg 7 of RFP, so that is why I am continuing to pursue this.  We 



would like to continue to be a male only placement.
Response:
An Offeror will propose to serve male, female or both based on its Provider Profile or Program.  
Question 37:
Also I understand Amendment 3 as far as two staff on duty at all times 1 resident is in the unit.  My question is, does this apply to the overnight awake ratio, which is 1 staff to 8 residents?  Would we need two staff on from 11pm to 8am when the kids are asleep?
Response:
Yes.
Question 38:

Up to this point we have not been allowed to place a DSS youth in 



our GHP.  Does this RFP allow us to place DSS youth into our GHP 


program if we are approved for a contract?


Response:
An award of a Contract does not guarantee that the Provider will receive any placements.  Referrals are based on the needs of the Department and the Provider Profiles.
Question 39:

MARFY’s concerns about the MBE/VSBE requirement in our letter 



dated September 11 were not answered, and the RFP issued 



includes both the MBE 5% requirement PLUS the 1% VSBE 




requirement, forcing providers to subcontract what would otherwise 



be full-time staff positions at higher cots and often displacing staff 



of color, detracting from our mission. MARFY again asks that this 



requirement be removed.
Response:
The MBE and VSBE requirements will remain in the RFP.
Question 40:

One pressing question is related to the statement of need. 




Historically, in order for providers to have the option to open new 



programs, the state had to issue a statement of need. During the 



IRC meeting today the possibility of providers responding to the 



RFP for "new programs" was referenced however a statement of 



need was not issued. We are seeking clarification regarding the 



requirement for a provider to open a new program. Does the state 



have to issue a statement of need in order for providers to 




respond to the RFP if they are not already in existence?


Response:
A Provider may change or expand their current programming based on the current license under this solicitation.
Question 41:

Lastly, providers are required to submit a portion of their budget to 



the Office of Licensing and Monitoring (OLM) for approval prior to 



submitting final budgets to the IRC. Historically the deadline line for 



submission to OLM has been January 15th. We were informed only 


this week that the deadline is a month earlier than usual, December 


15th, 2019, which falls within the week of the submission date of 



the RFP. MARFY is requesting that this deadline be re-




evaluated and pushed back to its original date of January 15th, 



2020.


Response:
All dates as identified, unless modified by Amendment remain.
Sang Kang

Procurement Officer

December 9, 2019
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